
Krizus, Astrid

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:16 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid
Subject: Re: Line

I hate to split hairs but not all of the 100m masks & 40m gloves are on their way to P/Ts.

Some could be on the way, some could have already been received by P/Ts, some could be stored away in the stockpile
with zero plans in the foreseeable future for them to be sent anywhere (a portion of these supplies automatically go into
the stockpile & stay there unless there is an extremely urgent shortage somewhere), some could have failed testing &
we haven't found a home for them yet etc.

Safer bet might be something like "we have received x masks, y gloves and continue to send all sorts of supplies to
P/Ts". Defer to you on how to thread that needle aha.

Thank you!!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Jun 1, 2020, at 9:54 PM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Yeah, Matt reached out, and this is what he asked for:

Just take the fact that we have had more than 100 million surgical masks and nearly 40 million gloves
delivered, which are on their way to the provinces and territories.

Does this work for you?

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@bmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:49 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Line

Hi there — IDK if Stickney reached out but just in case — would maybe say 100m surgical masks received
to date with more on the way. Or maybe 100m surgical masks received to date, many of which have
been sent to P/Ts.

To say "we have more than", it sounds like we have 100m surgicals hanging out in the stockpile.

Thanks!
Sabrina
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Krizus, Astrid

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:33 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Hello,

Would just make sure these French pieces are aligned w the English ones that were adjusted:
La meilleure facon de s'assurer qu'on possede le materiel dont on a besoin, c'est de le fabriquer chez nous.
On a signe des con trats avec plusieurs entreprises canadiennes pour concevoir des nouvelles technologies de
depistage.

Thank you & sorry to be extra annoying!

Sabrina

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:24 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah
<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Updated remarks here (ignore the bolding, that's just for my reference). Vanessa, just to confirm, Minister Bains will be
announcing the members of the council before the PM goes out at 11:00am? Or at least will have issued the NR
announcing it?

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:57 PM
To: Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid
<Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ning, Alan <Alan.Ning@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Landry, Ricky (EC) <ricky.landry@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah
<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Yes agree with Alyx and Zoe. Small edits from ISED here on the Council piece and the testing piece

From: Holland, Alyx <alyx. holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 7:54 PM
To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-

( 
cpm.gc.ca>; Ning, Alan <Alan.Ning@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Landry, Ricky (EC) <ricky.landry@canada.ca>; Hage-Moussa,
Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah
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<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Hi — Agree with Zoe here. The NR phrases their mandate this way: "assess the scope and depth of COVID-19's impact on
industries and to understand specific sectoral pressures." Would suggest we don't link solutions to their mandate, but
could say it'll help us better plan/design solutions moving forward?

From: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:20 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ning, Alan <Alan.Ning@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Landry, Ricky (EC) <ricky.landry@canada.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-
moussa@canada.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah
<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Good on my end.

Adding Alyx on the Bains industry council — I think their mandate is only to trouble shoot and identify the current/near-
term issues facing sectors. It's not to develop solutions. (Alyx, correct me if I am wrong.)

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 6:36 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick
<Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ning, Alan <Alan.NingPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Landry, Ricky (EC) <ricky.landry@canada.ca>;
Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah
<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Hi all,

Please find attached the PM remarks for tomorrow. If everyone could please send me their changes as soon as possible,
that would be great.

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister l Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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